Melissa Verdon

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open

Tiffany Mendez <tiffanymendez@me.com>
Monday, November 4, 2024 11:01 AM
Melissa Verdon

Fwd: Pearson VUE Confirmation of Payment

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, please
use the Phish Alert button to report any suspicious emails

Thank you,

Tiffany

Begin forwarded message:

From: PearsonVUEConfirmation@e.pearson.com
Date: November 4, 2024 at 10:46:35 AM EST

To: TiffanyMendez@me.com

Subject: Pearson VUE Confirmation of Payment

0]

NCS Pearson, Inc
5601 Green Valley Drive

Bloomington, Minnesota 55437
United States

US Tax ID

Ship To:

Tiffany Marie Mendez
3030 Willits Road

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19136
United States

**PLEASE DO NOT RESPOND TO THIS E-MAIL**

This is an invoice
and should be kept

41-0850527

for your order
as your receipt.

INVOICE

Invoice 0073-5395-8292
Number:

Transaction Monday, November 4,
Date: 2024

Bill To:

Melissa Verdon

309 York Rd. Ste. 211
Jenkintown, Pennsylvania 19046
United States

PA Salesperson National
English

Quantity | Item ID Description Shipped To ;Jr?éz Amount
1 491684547 | RePA_Sales G Candidate ID: PARE116318 49.00 49.00 |USD




Candidate Name: Tiffany
Appointment: Friday, November 8, | Mendez
2024 9:15:00 AM EST

Center: Temple University

Philadelphia

1 491684548 | RePA_Sales_S Candidate ID: PARE116318 49.00 49.00 |USD
PA Salesperson State
English Candidate Name: Tiffany

Mendez

Appointment: Friday, November 8,
2024 11:45:00 AM EST
Center: Temple University
Philadelphia

1 491684549 | PAREL 2 for 1 Auto Discount - Not Applicable -49.00 -49.00 |USD
SALES

Pearson VUE represents and warrants that Cardholder authorizes payment in the Total Subtotal 49.00 |USD

Amount shown (together with any other charges due thereon) subject to and in

accordance with the agreement governing the use of Cardholder's card. Shipping: 0.00)USD
Tax 0.00 JUSD
Pearson VUE US is a business of NCS Pearson, Inc Total 49.00 |USD

Taxpayer Name and Address:
NCS Pearson, Inc

5601 Green Valley Drive
Bloomington, Minnesota 55437
United States

Payment Information

Payment Number: 449259472

Payment Type: Credit Card - VISA
Card Number XXXXXXXXXXXX3953
Card Holder: Melissa Verdon

Pearson VUE Corporate Information NCS Pearson Inc. 5601 Green Valley Drive, Bloomington, MN 55337. US Tax
ID 41-0850527

European Union Customers Only: If the tax amount is zero (0.00), this service may be subject to reverse charge
procedures by the customer. Article 44 VAT Directive 200/112/EC applies.

Customers in India, UAE and Saudi Arabia, New Zealand and Australia, if the tax amount is zero (0.00), this service may
be subject to reverse charge procedures by the customer.

Customers in United Arab Emirates and Saudi Arabia: This is intended to be a tax invoice.

Customers in India: In the event of your being a registered person under the GST Act in India and the tax charge being
"0", the liability to pay tax falls upon you under the reverse charge mechanism and is your sole responsibility. By entering
into this transaction, you undertake to keep NCS Pearson Inc indemnified for any liabilities that may arise due to your
non-compliance with tax liability, if any. This is not intended to be an official invoice; rather should be considered a
payment confirmation and kept as your receipt for payment.

If you have questions regarding your order or this statement, please visit our website, www.pearsonvue.com/contact for
a complete listing of company telephone numbers and other contact information.




http://www.pearsonvue.com/legal/privacy/




